

HAYDAR Z HADI CV

Tel: 050 360 7315
Email: hayder.zuhair@gmail.com
Website: www.realdesign.weebly.com



Personal Details

Date of Birth 1979
Nationality Iraqi
Sex Male
Marital Status Married
Languages Arabic / English
Visa Status Residence Visa
Driving License Full

Qualifications

Member of Iraqi Association for Computer Science.
BSc Information System Computer Sciences.
Al-Rafidain University College Bagdad Iraq.

Computer Skills

3D Studio Max 2009 using V-Ray render
Adobe Photoshop CS4
AutoCAD 2009
Adobe Premier Pro
Adobe After Effects

Professional Bio

Successfully manage and co-ordinate graphic design projects from concept through completion. Work closely with clients to create vision, conceive designs, and consistently meet deadlines and requirements. Effectively build, motivate, and direct design and production teams. To meet all project requirements co-ordinate with freelance designers, consultants and vendors. Create and conduct highly persuasive sales and marketing presentations. Expertly convert features to benefit to achieve client objectives. Manage all operational, strategic, financial quote/bid, staffing and administrative functions.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Inclusive Dates	Company	Position
2008 – Present	Mansion Group, Dubai, UAE	Senior Designer / Project Coordinator
2007 – 2008	TMC LLC, Dubai, UAE	Senior Designer / Project Coordinator
2003 – 2007	Monaco LLC, Dubai, UAE	Senior Designer / Project Coordinator
2002 - 2003	Mazaya Consulting Engineers, Sharjah UAE	3D Modelling Designer
2000 - 2002	Ardh Al-Rafidain Advertising & Production, Bagdad Iraq	Creative Editor / Graphic Designer
1998 - 2000	Al-Barakaa Advertising & Production, Bagdad Iraq	Video Film editor / Graphic Designer
1997 - 1998	Al-Shurooq Advertising & Production, Bagdad Iraq	Video Film editor / Graphic Designer

Professional Skills

Interior / exterior Designer, Computer Hardware maintenance & networks, Sales, Business administration Customer Servicing & direct "relationship marketing"

DESCRIPTION OF REGULAR DUTIES:

Senior Designer (Mansion Group)

Inclusive dates: November 2008 – Present

Duties and Responsibilities:

- Prepared architectural stand design (including all design aspects for quotation and construction purposes), cost estimation of the project, quantity take-off of materials, specification digest and quotation proposals covering kingdom wide and other nearby countries at Middle East and Far East regions.
- Exhibition stands designed in many exhibition shows such as Cityscape, Gitex, Arab Health, ATM, Big 5 Show, Air Show, Index and etc.
- Met clients and prospected clients for the design proposals and presentation of design schemes.
- Communicated with foreign suppliers for procurement of materials and responsible for inspection and testing of materials delivered.
- Responsible for the direct supervision of the project implemented and supplement foreign workers with shop drawings.

Senior Designer (TMC LLC)

Inclusive dates: March 2007 – November 2008

Duties and Responsibilities:

- Exhibition stands designed in many exhibition shows such as Cityscape, Gitex, Arab Health, ATM, Big 5 Show, Air Show, Index and etc.
- Prepared architectural stand design (including all design aspects for quotation and construction purposes), cost estimation of the project, quantity take-off of materials, specification digest and quotation proposals covering kingdom wide and other nearby countries at Middle East and Far East regions.
- Met clients and prospected clients for the design proposals and presentation of design schemes.
- Communicated with foreign suppliers for procurement of materials and responsible for inspection and testing of materials delivered.
- Responsible for the direct supervision of the project implemented and supplement foreign workers with shop drawings.

Senior Designer (MONACO LLC)

Inclusive dates: Jan 2003 – 2007

Duties and Responsibilities:

- Exhibition stands designed in many exhibition shows such as Cityscape, Gitex, Arab Health, ATM, Big 5 Show, Air Show, Index and etc.
- Coordinated and responded to request for changes from original specifications.
- Responsible for handling / overseeing more than one project at a time depending on scope of work of each project.
- Researches, plans, design, and administer building projects for clients.
- Applied knowledge of design, construction procedures, zoning and building codes, and building materials.
- Consults with client to determine functional and spatial requirements of new structure or renovation, and prepares information regarding designs, specifications, materials, color, equipment, estimated costs, and construction time.
- Planned layout of project and integrated engineering elements into unified design for client review and approval.
- Prepared scale drawings and contracted documents for building contractors.
- Administered construction contracts and conducted periodic on-site observation of work during construction to monitored compliance with plans.
- Used computer-assisted design software and equipment to prepare project designs and plans.
- Conferred with project personnel to provide technical advice and resolve problems.
- With the help and support of my manager I succeeded to manage a large department and accept a large responsibility.
- Directed activities of workers engaged in preparing drawings and specification documents.
- Interior office design of different offices – British American Tobacco Offices, hot spot firm offices and etc.
- Interior design of hotels, a number of residential villas and commercial shops.

3D Modeling (Mazaya Consulting Engineers)

Inclusive dates: Jan 2002 - 2003

Duties and Responsibilities:

- Converted architectural drawing from 2D drawing to 3D modeling.
- Made 3D animation with nice presentation and Sound effects.

References

Monaco	TMC	Mansion Group
Tel.: +971 (0)4 4355 899	Tel.: +971 (0)4 8854268	Tel.: +971 (0)4 329 6899
Fax: +971 (0)4 4355 898	Fax: +971 (0)4 8854268	Fax: +971 (0)4 329 6898
Email: jalal@monaco.ae	Email: tmcadv@eim.ae	Email: info@mansion.ae



